From: "Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial Planning & Analysis" <wannrf@jea.com>
Subject: Fwd: Electric IRP Case

Sent: Mon, 22 Jan 2018 18:51:25 -0600
To: "William.Pedersen@morganstanley.com" <William.Pedersen@morganstanley.com>
Book8.xlsx

Here is our 10 year pro-forma with our IRP case on electric.

Water to come.

Thanks,
Ryan

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Crawford, Juli E. - Manager - Financial Planning & Rates" <crawje@jea.com>

Date: January 22, 2018 at 7:47:47 PM EST
To: "Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial Planning & Analysis" <wannrf@jea.com>

Subject: Fwd: Electric IRP Case

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Blackshear, Victor L. - Financial Analysis Specialist" <blacvl@jea.com>

Date: January 11, 2018 at 4:57:40 PM EST

To: ""macem@pfm.com" <macem@pfm.com>, "Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial
Planning & Analysis" <wannrf(@jea.com>

Cc: "Crawford, Juli E. - Manager - Financial Planning & Rates" <crawje@jea.com>,
"Schlossman, Scott N. - Financial Analyst Sr. Planning & Rates" <schlsn@jea.com>, "Davis,
Eric M. - Financial Analyst Senior Financial Planning & Rates" <daviem@)jea.com>

Subject: Electric IRP Case

See Attachment.
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